



- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

Manuscript Submission to the Journal of Turkish Science Education

7 messages

- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

9 September 2017 at 10:05

To: editortused@gmail.com, sukardiyono@uny.ac.id, danrosana@uny.ac.id

Dear Editor of Turkish Science Education Journal,

We would like to submit a manuscript to the Journal of Turkish Science Education. The title of our manuscript

Integrated Science Instruction Assessment Development Based on Performance and Portfolio for Measuring Science Process Skills in Science Learning of Junior High School Students

The manuscript describes a study concerning a valid and reliable integrated science instruction assessment based on performance and portfolio for measuring Science Process Skills of Junior High School Students. To the knowledge of the authors, this manuscript has not been reported in the literature. In addition, this manuscript will certainly enrich the literature upon the otherwise few reported quantitative studies, especially concerning Science Process Skills measurement.

We hope that this manuscript can be considered accordingly to be published in the Turkish Science Education Journal. The manuscript is attached as doc and pdf files.

Best regards,

Wipsar Sunu Brams Dwandaru, PhD
Physics Education Department
Universitas Negeri Yogyakarta
Indonesia

2 attachments



Turksih Science Education_Manuscript.docx

117K



Turksih Science Education_Manuscript.pdf

623K

TUSED/TUFED EDITÖRÜ <editortused@gmail.com>

10 September 2017 at 12:31

To: "- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc" <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

Dear Suni, thank you very much for your interest of the TUSED. We will put your manuscript in review process in a short time.

Prof.Dr.Salih ÇEPNİ
Editor of the TUSED

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

Untuk mendukung "Gerakan UNY Hijau", disarankan tidak mencetak email ini dan lampirannya.
(To support the "Green UNY movement", it is recommended not to print the contents of this email and its attachments)

Universitas Negeri Yogyakarta
www.uny.ac.id

Editor in
Journal of Turkish Science Education
Prof. Dr. SALIH ÇEPNİ

TUSED/TUFED EDITÖRÜ <editortused@gmail.com>
To: "- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc" <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

6 October 2017 at 22:05

Dear Author;

We do not see your article yet on screen for TUSED WEB site. You must be sure registered as an author. This way, you will take article number. Please try it again. Sincerely yours,

Editor in

Journal of Turkish Science Education

Prof. Dr. SALIH ÇEPNİ

2017-09-09 6:05 GMT+03:00 - Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>:

[Quoted text hidden]

Untuk mendukung "Gerakan UNY Hijau", disarankan tidak mencetak email ini dan lampirannya. (To support the "Green UNY movement", it is recommended not to print the contents of this email and its attachments)

Universitas Negeri Yogyakarta
www.uny.ac.id

[Quoted text hidden]

- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>
To: TUSED/TUFED EDITÖRÜ <editortused@gmail.com>

7 October 2017 at 17:06

Dear Editor of Turkish Science Education Journal
Prof. Dr. SALIH CEPNI

Thank you very much for your email. We are trying to overcome the problem. We do not understand what you mean in your latest email: "we do not see your article yet on screen for TUSED WEBSITE".

I already registered as an author. My username is wipsarian and my password is Wipsar1980. However, I do not see in the website how I may take an article number. When I tried to submit the application form, an error always appears, that is "500 - Internal Server Error: there is a problem with the resource you are looking for, and it cannot be displayed".

It is because of this problem that we decided to sent the article directly to editortused@gmail.com.

It is possible for you to take a look at this and may be assist us to solve the problem? Is the article may still be processed?

Thank you and best regards,
Wipsar Sunu Brams Dwandaru

[Quoted text hidden]

TUSED/TUFED EDITORÜ <editortused@gmail.com>
To: "- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc" <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

9 October 2017 at 13:04

Dear Author,

We have your article, but you must register the website, and you will take the article number. Please try again,

Sincerely,
Editor on TUSED

[Quoted text hidden]

- **Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc** <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>
To: TUSED/TUFED EDITORÜ <editortused@gmail.com>

24 November 2017 at 13:00

Dear Editor of Journal of Turkish Science Education,

We apologize for the slow response. Our manuscript was briefly shown in the TUSED website. But then, a notification of 'Server Error' occurs which reads 'There is a problem with the resource you are looking for, and it cannot be displayed'.

Is there anyway to overcome this problem?

Best regards,
Brams Dwandaru

[Quoted text hidden]

- **Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc** <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>
To: TUSED/TUFED EDITORÜ <editortused@gmail.com>, Sukardiyono Sukardiyono FMIPA <sukardiyono@uny.ac.id>, -
dadan_rosana <danrosana@uny.ac.id>

24 November 2017 at 14:03

Dear Editor of Journal of Turkish Science Education,

We have registered our manuscript to the TUSED website. We would like to know if you can confirm this registration.

Best regards,
Wipsar Sunu Brams Dwandaru

[Quoted text hidden]



- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

About Article 1159

7 messages

TUSED/TUFED EDITORÜ <editortused@gmail.com>
To: "- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc" <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

6 October 2018 at 19:08

Dear Author;

We have reached a decision regarding your submission to Journal of Turkish Science Education (TUSED).

Based on the reviewers' comments and a close reading of the manuscript, we have decided that your manuscript needs revisions and a second review by the associate editor. You can find suggestions on full text and review form in below. Your manuscript will be re-evaluated, if you fix your article according to the reviewer comments within three weeks. And you should be sure including a cover letter detailing the changes you have made.





Thank you for your interest in the Journal of Turkish Science Education

Sincerely,

Prof. Dr. Salih ÇEPNİ

Editorial Office, Journal of Turkish Science Education

4 attachments




-  **guidelines for reviewers1.doc**
62K
-  **1159guidelines for reviewers.doc**
61K
-  **reviews for 1159.doc**
64K
-  **1159Corrected text.docx**
102K

- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>
To: Sukardiyono Sukardiyono FMIPA <sukardiyono@uny.ac.id>

8 October 2018 at 14:54

[Quoted text hidden]

4 attachments

-  **guidelines for reviewers1.doc**
62K
-  **1159guidelines for reviewers.doc**
61K
-  **reviews for 1159.doc**
64K

 **1159Corrected text.docx**
102K

TUSED/TUFED EDİTORÜ <editortused@gmail.com>
To: "- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc" <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

17 November 2018 at 03:48

----- Forwarded message -----





From: **TUSED/TUFED EDİTORÜ** <editortused@gmail.com>
Date: 6 Eki 2018 Cmt, 15:08
Subject: About Article 1159
To: - Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

[Quoted text hidden]

--

Editor in
Journal of Turkish Science Education
Prof. Dr. SALİH ÇEPNİ

4 attachments

-  **guidelines for reviewers1.doc**
62K
-  **1159guidelines for reviewers.doc**
61K
-  **reviews for 1159.doc**
64K
-  **1159Corrected text.docx**
102K

TUSED/TUFED EDİTORÜ <editortused@gmail.com>
To: "- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc" <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

29 March 2019 at 07:21

Dear Author, you will not return about article in a short time, we will be rejected. Sincerely,

TUSED/TUFED EDİTORÜ <editortused@gmail.com>, 16 Kas 2018 Cum, 22:48 tarihinde şunu yazdı:

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

- **Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc** <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>
To: TUSED/TUFED EDİTORÜ <editortused@gmail.com>

3 April 2019 at 14:18

Dear editor of TUSED/TUFED,

We really do apologize for the late reply. We will send the revision of the manuscript as soon as possible. Please do not reject the manuscript.

Best regards,
Wipsar Sunu Brams Dwandaru, PhD
Physics Education Department
Universitas Negeri Yogyakarta

[Quoted text hidden]

TUSED/TUFED EDİTORÜ <editortused@gmail.com>

6 May 2019 at 06:36

To: "- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc" <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

Dear Author, you can sens your article before 30 May. Sincerelty

- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>, 3 Nis 2019 Çar, 10:19 tarihinde şunu yazdı:

[Quoted text hidden]

Untuk mendukung "Gerakan UNY Hijau", disarankan tidak mencetak email ini dan lampirannya.
(To support the "Green UNY movement", it is recommended not to print the contents of this email and its
attachments)

Universitas Negeri Yogyakarta
www.uny.ac.id

[Quoted text hidden]

- **Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc** <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>
To: TUSED/TUFED EDITORÜ <editortused@gmail.com>

29 May 2019 at 16:36

Manuscript 1159: Integrated Science Instruction Assessment to Measure Science Process Skills in Science Learning
for Junior High School Students
=====

Dear Editor of TUSED,

We really apologise for the late replay. We have revised the manuscript (1159) and provides the changes made in the
manuscript. The documents are attached herewith.

Best regards,
Wipsar Sunu Brams Dwandaru
Physics Education Department
Universitas Negeri Yoyakarta

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

 **1159 Revised Manuscript.docx**
114K

 **1159 Revised Manuscript.docx**
114K



- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

Revised Manuscript 1159 (Brams Dwandaru-Universitas Negeri Yogyakarta)

1 message

- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

29 May 2019 at 16:40

To: TUSED/TUFED EDITORÜ <editortused@gmail.com>, "- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc" <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>, Sukardiyono Sukardiyono FMIPA <sukardiyono@uny.ac.id>

Manuscript 1159: Integrated Science Instruction Assessment to Measure Science Process Skills in Science Learning for Junior High School Students

=====

Dear Editor of TUSED,

We really apologise for the late replay. We have revised the manuscript (1159) and provides the changes made in the manuscript (response to the Editor). The documents are attached herewith.

Best regards,
Wipsar Sunu Brams Dwandaru
Physics Education Department
Universitas Negeri Yogyakarta

2 attachments



1159 Revised Manuscript.docx
114K



Response to the Editor TUSED.docx
85K



- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

About article 1159

3 messages

TUSED/TUFED EDITORÜ <editortused@gmail.com>
To: "- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc" <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

17 June 2019 at 23:43

Dear Author;

Manuscript ID1159 which you submitted to TUSED, has been reviewed.

We are pleased to announce that your article is **accepted**. At this stage, there are two aspects required from you

1) You should make sure you do proof-reading effectively in order to produce a quality publication in TUSED. You must do proof reading and editing on OrEgDa (<https://www.oregda.com/>). Please, while sending your article, you indicate that you sent this article on TUSED. Then, you must show us a document which was done proofreading and editing.

2) Editorial board suggested that you include more references benefiting from articles published in TUSED. So, you should look at articles published before.

Thank you for submitting your manuscript to the Journal of Turkish Science Education. The Editors of the Journal of Turkish Science Education look forward to your continued contributions to the Journal.

Sincerely,

Prof. Dr. Salih ÇEPNİ

Editorial Office, Journal of Turkish Science Education

- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>
To: TUSED/TUFED EDITORÜ <editortused@gmail.com>

18 June 2019 at 09:12

Dear Editor of TUSED,
Prof. Dr. Salih Cepni

We are delighted that our manuscript is accepted to be published in the TUSED. We greatly appreciate the hard work by the reviewers and the editorial team for managing our manuscript. We will comply with the two (2) requirements given to us as soon as possible.

Best regards,
Wipsar Sunu Brams Dwandaru, PhD
Physics Education Department,
Universitas Negeri Yogyakarta

On Mon, 17 Jun 2019 at 22:44, TUSED/TUFED EDITORÜ <editortused@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Author;

Manuscript ID1159 which you submitted to TUSED, has been reviewed.

We are pleased to announce that your article is **accepted**. At this stage, there are two aspects required from you

1) You should make sure you do proof-reading effectively in order to produce a quality publication in TUSED. You must do proof reading and editing on OrEgDa (<https://www.oregda.com/>). Please, while sending your article, you indicate that you sent this article on TUSED. Then, you must show us a document which was done proofreading and editing.

2) Editorial board suggested that you include more references benefiting from articles published in TUSED. So, you should look at articles published before.

Thank you for submitting your manuscript to the Journal of Turkish Science Education. The Editors of the Journal of Turkish Science Education look forward to your continued contributions to the Journal.

Sincerely,

Prof. Dr. Salih ÇEPNİ

Editorial Office, Journal of Turkish Science Education

- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>
To: Sukardiyono Sukardiyono FMIPA <sukardiyono@uny.ac.id>

19 September 2019 at 16:25

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **TUSED/TUFED EDITORÜ** <editortused@gmail.com>
Date: Mon, 17 Jun 2019 at 22:44
Subject: About article 1159
To: - Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

Dear Author;

Manuscript ID1159 which you submitted to TUSED, has been reviewed.

We are pleased to announce that your article is **accepted**. At this stage, there are two aspects required from you

1) You should make sure you do proof-reading effectively in order to produce a quality publication in TUSED. You must do proof reading and editing on OrEgDa (<https://www.oregda.com/>). Please, while sending your article, you indicate that you sent this article on TUSED. Then, you must show us a document which was done proofreading and editing.

2) Editorial board suggested that you include more references benefiting from articles published in TUSED. So, you should look at articles published before.

Thank you for submitting your manuscript to the Journal of Turkish Science Education. The Editors of the Journal of Turkish Science Education look forward to your continued contributions to the Journal.

Sincerely,

Prof. Dr. Salih ÇEPNİ

Editorial Office, Journal of Turkish Science Education



- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

Manuscript (ID 1159) Proofreading from TUSED

6 messages

- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

23 June 2019 at 10:35

To: oregda@gmail.com, TUSED/TUFED EDITORÜ <editortused@gmail.com>, "- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc" <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

Dear OrEgDa,

We would like to ask for your assistance in the proofreading of our manuscript, which will be published in the Journal of Turkish Science Education (TUSED). The manuscript is entitled: 'Integrated Science Instruction Assessment to Measure Science Process Skills in Science Learning for Junior High School Students'. The manuscript is attached to this email.

We greatly appreciate your help and assistance in this matter.

Best regards,
Wipsar Sunu Brams Dwandaru, PhD
Physics Education Department
Universitas Negeri Yogyakarta
Indonesia



1159 Revised Manuscript.docx
108K

Oregda Organisasiyon Eğitim ve Danışmanlık <oregda@gmail.com>

23 June 2019 at 15:52

To: "- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc" <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

Dear Dr. Sunu Brams Dwandaru;

The proof reading and editing service in OrEgDa takes about two week after coming the fee.

Your article's cost: 190 Dollars.

If it's suitable for you, we can put your article on the process. We are waiting for your reply.

Sincerely,
OrEgDa Team.

- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>, 23 Haz 2019 Paz, 06:35 tarihinde şunu yazdı:

[Quoted text hidden]

Untuk mendukung "Gerakan UNY Hijau", disarankan tidak mencetak email ini dan lampirannya.
(To support the "Green UNY movement", it is recommended not to print the contents of this email and its attachments)

Universitas Negeri Yogyakarta
www.uny.ac.id

- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

19 July 2019 at 15:47

To: Oregda Organisasiyon Eğitim ve Danışmanlık <oregda@gmail.com>

Dear OrEgDa Team,

We apologize for the late reply.
Yes, please put our manuscript on the process.
Where do we transfer the money to?
Please provide us with your account details.

Best regards,
Wipsar Sunu Brams Dwandaru, PhD
Physics Education Department,
Universitas Negeri Yogyakarta
[Quoted text hidden]

Oregda Organisasiyon Eğitim ve Danışmanlık <oregda@gmail.com>
To: "- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc" <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

19 July 2019 at 17:21

Dear Author, you can send the fee as Eft. The required information is as follows:

The name of the bank: Halk Bank
Branch name: 745 Buca/ Izmir
Account holder: Sevinc Kacar
Account number: 23002109
Iban number: TR03 0001 2009 7450 0023 0021 09
SWIT Code: TRHBTR2A
Account Holder Street Adress and City: 2040 street No:7 Pamukkale DENIZLI
Banka Adress: Ugur Mumcu Street, 85/A, 35390 Buca /Izmir

Sincereley,
OrEgDa Team

- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>, 19 Tem 2019 Cum, 11:48 tarihinde şunu yazdı:
[Quoted text hidden]

- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id> 29 July 2019 at 16:11
To: Oregda Organisasiyon Eğitim ve Danışmanlık <oregda@gmail.com>, "- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc"
<wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

Manuscript (ID 1159) Proofreading from TUSED

Dear OrEgDa Team,

We have transferred the payment fee of 190 dollar to the intended bank account (in the previous Email). We have attached the proof of payments in this Email.

Hence, we would greatly appreciate it if you can proceed in the proof reading and editing of our manuscript (ID 1159 TUSED). We have attached the manuscript in our previous Email.

Thank you very much and we look forward to hearing from you soon.

Best regards,
Wiper Sunu Brams Dwandaru, PhD
Physics Education Department
Universities Negeri Yogyakarta
[Quoted text hidden]

3 attachments

proof fee payment 1.png
420K



proof fee payment 3.jpg
1187K



proof payment fee 2.jpg
1217K

Oregda Organisasiyon Eğitim ve Danışmanlık <oregda@gmail.com>
To: "- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc" <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

30 July 2019 at 20:36

Dear Author, we received your fee. And your process is started. Sincerely yours

- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>, 29 Tem 2019 Pzt, 12:11 tarihinde şunu yazdı:
[Quoted text hidden]

Article 1159 (After Proof reading and Editing from Oregda)

4 messages

- **Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc** <wipsarian@uny.ac.id> 9 September 2019 at 18:33
To: TUSED/TUFED EDITORÜ <editortused@gmail.com>, "- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc" <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

Dear Editor of TUSED,
Prof. Dr. Salih Cepni,

We have conducted the requirements from the Editor for our manuscript (Article 1159), i.e.:

1. We have sent our manuscript to OrEgDa to be proof read and edited. We attached the edited manuscript by OrEgDa with file name: Sunu_Professional Proofreading_MC (1). We have also revised manuscript according to comments by OrEgDa and attached it to this email with a file name of Sunu_Professional Proofreading_Revised. All in the docx format.
2. We have included references of articles from the TUSED journal into the manuscript. Please see the References part of the revised manuscript.

Hopefully our manuscript can be published soon.

Best regards,
Wipsar Sunu Brams Dwandaru
Physics Education Department,
Universitas Negeri Yogyakarta

2 attachments

 **Sunu_Professional Proofreading_MC (1).docx**
141K

 **Sunu_Professional Proofreading_Revised.docx**
127K

- **Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc** <wipsarian@uny.ac.id> 19 September 2019 at 16:24
To: Sukardiyono Sukardiyono FMIPA <sukardiyono@uny.ac.id>

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

 **Sunu_Professional Proofreading_MC (1).docx**
141K

 **Sunu_Professional Proofreading_Revised.docx**
127K

TUSED/TUFED EDITORÜ <editortused@gmail.com> 26 December 2019 at 15:26
To: "- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc" <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

Dear Author;

Your manuscript has been accepted after your fixes for publication in TUSED for **future issues- 16 (4) - (December)**. For this, you will check your article and organize (**you can see the sample in the**

attachment), but in 2 days.

Sincerely,

Prof. Dr. Salih ÇEPNİ

Editor of TUSED

- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>, 9 Eyl 2019 Pzt, 14:34 tarihinde şunu yazdı:

[Quoted text hidden]

Untuk mendukung “Gerakan UNY Hijau”, disarankan tidak mencetak email ini dan lampirannya.
(To support the “Green UNY movement”, it is recommended not to print the contents of this email and its attachments)

Universitas Negeri Yogyakarta
www.uny.ac.id

--

Editor in
Journal of Turkish Science Education
Prof. Dr. SALİH ÇEPNİ



++TUSED Sample (2) (1).doc
306K

- **Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc** <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>
To: TUSED/TUFED EDITORÜ <editortused@gmail.com>

27 December 2019 at 15:47

Dear Editorial Journal of Turkish Science Education
Prof. Dr. Salih Cepni,

Thank you very much for your email. We are delighted that our manuscript is finally accepted to be published in the Journal of Turkish Science Education. We would like to appreciate the Editors and Reviewers for these efforts. As requested by the Editor, i.e.: Prof. Cepni, we have check and organize our manuscript as given in the example attached. We have attached the final draft of the manuscript in this email.

Hopefully, our manuscript can be published in volume 16 Issue 4 December 2019 of the Journal.

Best regards,
Wipsar Sunu Brams Dwandaru, PhD

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]



Journal of Turkish Science Education Dwandaru.docx
262K



- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

Final Draft of the Manuscript for TUSED (Wipsar Sunu Brams Dwandaru-Universitas Negeri Yogyakarta)

1 message

- Sunu Brams Dwandaru, M.Sc <wipsarian@uny.ac.id>

27 December 2019 at 15:50

To: TUSED/TUFED EDITORÜ <editortused@gmail.com>, Sukardiyono Sukardiyono FMIPA <sukardiyono@uny.ac.id>, - dadan_rosana <danrosana@uny.ac.id>

Dear Editorial Journal of Turkish Science Education
Prof. Dr. Salih Cepni,

Thank you very much for your email. We are delighted that our manuscript is finally accepted to be published in the Journal of Turkish Science Education. We would like to appreciate the Editors and Reviewers for these efforts. As requested by the Editor, i.e.: Prof. Cepni, we have check and organize our manuscript as given in the example. We have attached the final draft of the manuscript in this email.

Hopefully, our manuscript can be published in volume 16 Issue 4 December 2019 of the Journal.

Best regards,
Wipsar Sunu Brams Dwandaru, PhD



Journal of Turkish Science Education Dwandaru.docx
262K

Dear editor of TUSED,

Thank you very much for considering our manuscript to be published in the Journal of Turkish Science Education (TUSED). We also apologize for the slow response. We have revised the manuscript and include changes in the manuscript with detailed description below. Hopefully our manuscript may be further considered for publication in the TUSED.

1. **Comment [1]:**

Title can be revised; it has been a bit long.

Response:

Thank you very much for the constructive input. We have revised the title from

“Integrated Science Instruction Assessment Development Based on
Performance and Portfolio for Measuring Science Process Skills in Science
Learning of Junior High School Students”

to

“Integrated Science Instruction Assessment to Measure Science Process
Skills in Science Learning for Junior High School Students”.

2. **Comments [2], [3], and [4]:**

Delete

Response:

We have deleted the commas.

3. **Comment [5]:**

It should be revised.

Response:

We have revised citation by deleting the phrase ‘Frederiksen in...’.

4. **Comment [6]:**

It should be revised in references.

Response:

We have revised the citation with replacing the year 1996 to 2002 in accordance with the References.

5. **Comment [7]:**

Which one?

Response:

We have revised the citation with replacing the year 2014 to 2004. In this case, the correct one is 2004.

6. **Comment [8]:**

Which one? Look at references. This part (Samad, 2004: Tabatataei, 2012) is repeated, no necessary. There is above.

Response:

Thank you very much for the sharp observation. We have deleted the citation as it is repeated.

7. **Comment [9]:**

Another word can be used.

Response:

We have revised the sentence of

‘Literatures on the importance of portfolio assessment have been overwhelming...’

to

‘There are many literatures on the importance of portfolio assessment, e.g.: Hamp-Lyons and Condon (2000); Defina (1992); Yancey (1999); and Harris and Sandra (2001)’

8. **Comments [10] & [11]:**

Response:

We have replaced ‘s’ with ‘S’.

9. **Comments [12] & [13]:**

Response:

We have deleted the commas.

10. **Comment [14]:**

Two sentences can be combined. Because, there are sources in the literature that SPS is divided three categories. Even, it can also be mentioned from those sources in this paragraph. For example, you can see Pre-Service Science and Primary School Teachers’ Identification of Scientific Process Skills and references in this study.

Response:

Thank you very much for the constructive comment. We have revised and merge the two sentences of

'SPS is divided into two categories. The American Association for the Advancement of Science (Aydin, 2013) divides the SPS into basic and complementary SPS.'

to

'According to The American Association for the Advancement of Science (Aydin, 2013) SPS is divided into two categories, i.e.: basic and complementary SPS.'

11. Comment [15]:

Response:

We have deleted the comma.

12. Comment [16]:

Research question can be added in connection with the introduction

Response:

We have added research questions just above the Methodology section in page 7, i.e.:

'As described in detail above, it is essential to produce a valid and reliable Science instruction assessment in measuring student's SPS based on performance and portfolio. Hence, we put forward two research questions, which are being discussed in this study, i.e.: i) how to produce a valid and reliable integrated Science instruction assessment in measuring student's SPS? and ii) how to determine the improvement of student's SPS via the integrated Science instruction assessment produced?'

13. Comment [17]:

You should write one of scientific research methods in general terms in here. You mentioned you are quantitative at the entrance. But which quantitative methods includes in your study.

Response:

We have added a general research method just below the Research Model sub-section in page 7, viz:

'In general, this study uses a quantitative method, which include determining the validity of the integrated Science instruction assessment based on performance and porfotlio, and the measurement of student's SPS via the integrated Science instruction assessment.'

14. Comment [18]:

This part is about your implementation process. This cannot be regarded as a general research model. It just gets inadequate in this way. You should consider what I wrote above.

Response:

Thank you very much for your constructive insight. We have consider your comment and added a general research method (see Response on Comment [17]) above.

15. Comment [19]:

Some suggestions should be presented in the last section.

Response:

We have added some suggestions in the last section, just before the Reference section.

16. Comment [20]:

References

Response:

We have revised the References section.